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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
OIL AND GAS DIVISION

20 June 2017

Mr. Robert F. Singleton

Rangeland Production Terminals LLC
2150 Town Square Place, Suite 700
Sugar Land, TX 77479

RE: Request for Withdrawal
STEPS ~ 188-acre tract
Alpine Street and Manning Road
Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas
VCP Application 04-17003

Dear Mr. Singleton:

Staff of the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) has
received your request to withdrawal VCP application 04-17003. As of the date of this letter, the
RRC has closed this file. Please contact me at 512-463-3384 or ashley.correll@rrc.texas.gov
should you have any questions.

Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact Ashley Correll at 512-
463-3384 or ashley.correll@rrc.texas.gov.

Sincefely,

o2y

Peter G. Pope, P.G.
Manager, Site Remediation

cc: VCP Reading File
William Thompson, RRC District 4 Office, Corpus Christi, TX (via email)

Patrick Johnson, P.E.

Nova Consulting Group, Inc.

3901 Arlington Highlands Blvd, Suite 200
Arlington, TX 76018
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